Q&A Session: Smartlocker Trailer Briefing
1. What is expected from bidders?
Bidders are expected to design a suitable trailer to carry the smartlocker and deliver its function of a mobile smartlocker service that will provide services in up to 6 venues per month. The bidder will be expected to manufacture and produce the smartlocker trailer according to their design and in line with the warranty required by the HSRC.
2. What equipment/accessories will be provided by the HSRC?
The HSRC will provide the smartlocker unit. All the other accessories for the trailer and trailer structure must be provided by the bidder.

3. Should the trailer require roll-over protection?
Bidders must incorporate the necessary safety features necessary for the successful use of the trailer for its purpose as described in the terms of reference. The bidders understanding of the functionality as reflected in their proposal will be evaluated by the HSRC in awarding to the successful bidder.

4. Does the front of the trailer also need to open?
Yes, the trailer must be accessible from both the front and the rear of the trailer. Front access is necessary for smartlocker user access. Minor service of the smartlocker may also be done through the service hatch on the front of the locker (see the grey area on the attached pictures). Access is required from the rear of the trailer to allow the complete removal of the smartlocker for major service or remedial work when needed.

See-through panels in the front of the locker are recommended to ensure better visibility and to reduce any risk of vandalism or damage that may occur if the front area is completely out of sight.

5. Where will the batteries to power the smartlocker be kept?
The batteries for the smartlocker are housed inside the smartlocker housing. There is space for additional batteries in the plinth on top of the smartlocker. The additional clearance between the smartlocker and the trailer ceiling must allow for the installation and removal of additional batteries as needed.

6. Clarify the dimension of 900mm on the sketch?
The minimum 900mm refers to the width of the front ramp/entrance to the trailer base on which the smartlocker is mounted. This width must be sufficient to allow wheelchair access. 

7. What is the closing date for submissions?
The closing date for all submissions which must include the quotation, design proposal and timeline must be submitted by 23 January 2023. 
